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11 April 2017
Respond to a Bidder Request for Clarification

Subject: ITB-105/17- Alsahroon Water Treatment Plant, East Mosul, Ninwa
Governorate

All Bidders are advised of the following response to request for clarification:

1. Kindly can you let us know the name and Address of UNDP focal point in (section 4).
Response: Resident Representative, UNDP lraq

2. Chlorine and Alum System already existed? Or we should supply? if it is existed? What is the
brand?

Response: The item is supply and install, as per technical requirements

3. Your request to supply a Submersible pumps with (4 pole motor), is it acceptable to supply a
submersible pump with (6 pole motor) as lower speed have better performance?

Response: No. stick to the requirements 4 pole
4. There are no drawings submitted from your side for this project.

Response: Drawings uploaded in the system.
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